April 30, 2009

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 8298

To: IRWIN HOME EQUITY

       Jocelyn Martin-Leano, President 

       12677 Alcosta Blvd Ste 500

       San Ramon, CA 94583-4427

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 8304

To: IRWIN HOME EQUITY

       Jayme Rogers, Agent

       12677 Alcosta Blvd. Suite 500

        San Ramon, CA 94583-4427

Subject: Extortionate Credit Transaction 18 USC 891-894


   Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Conspiracy against rights 18 USC 241

              Bank Robbery 18 USC 2113

Principal Joey E. Davis 

Acct No. 0006400856

Dear Ms. Leano:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to the “Affidavit” of April 3, the attached response from your agent (Jayme Rogers) attached, we acknowledge your refusal of payment in full and the debt is paid in full UCC3-603. Your failure to provide a lawful reason for dishonor of a Bank Bond 18 USC 8 issued by “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” is a violation of UCC 3-503. For this “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951, you have been named as a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” for the above crimes currently under investigation by the proper authorities. Because these government agencies have refused to prosecute the “President” has been served with lawful “Notice of Dishonor in Commerce”. Refusal to enforce the laws of commerce, is grounds for removal of “Sovereign Nation Status”. He has been given 60 days to enforce the law of commerce and prosecute those who have violated this “International Law” or he can answer for his refusal to the “Hague Convention”. For further details please visit our website at WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org . A copy of the Bank Bond was returned, the original has been retained by you and is to be processed in accordance with law.


The letter of your agent (Jayme Rogers) attached is being retained as evidence of violations of HJR 192, codified as Public Law 73-10. This is clearly evidence of “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 1951 to collect a debt paid in full. Because you have not dishonored the “Bank Bond” with a lawful reason, refused to credit the payment to the account and refused to remove the obligation of my principal since November 23, 2009, we acknowledge your “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 and interference with our right to contract 42 USC 1981. You should seek competent counsel, other than a BAR member who is incompetent, before you commit further felony crimes. You are responsible for the conduct of your agents and the injuries they inflict upon the people. You will be held accountable under the law.  

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Confirmation of this “Affidavit” can be made by phone.

